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From: Anne Esquivel  
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:27 AM 
To: Sunset Advisory Commission 
Subject: TSBEP 

Dear Sunset Commission, 

I am writing to express my desire for TSBEP remain intact for Texas psychologists. As each 
of the other mental health communities expressed at Wednesday's hearing they have sought 
advise and input from psychologists in having their boards managed effectively. While we are 
happy and willing to provide advise to our sister professions we do not want to be managed 
with or by them. We have functioned effectively, productively and in a fiscally sound manner 
and strongly desire to continue doing so. Although it was stated that our fees have been 
lowered recently, no psychologist I know of has ever complained about our fees. We are 
willing to pay for good service. Please do not penalize psychologists for the inefficiencies of 
the other mental health boards. 

Sincerely, 

Anne M. Esquivel, Ph.D. 
Clinical Psychologist 

Greatview Office Center 
8207 Callaghan Rd., Suite 425 
San Antonio, TX 78230 

Phone (210) 366-3700 
Fax (210) 265-1442 
www.MindWorksTx.com 

Confidentiality Notice: The comments on and attached to this cover sheet are intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity to which is addressed, and may contain information that 
is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 
the message for the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original to 
us at the above address. 

E-MAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL. If you are writing
something confidential, send it by fax or U.S. mail. 
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